From: Bowling, Tom

To: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester
Subject: RE: TR010036 - A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling Project
Date: 18 November 2019 19:22:20

Thank you for the email.
This falls outside of our network and therefore we have no further comments.

Regards

Tom Bowling MRICS
Senior Land Officer — North London

Cadent

Brunel House
Uxbridge Road, Slough
Berkshire, SL2 5NA

Enabling the here and now for our customers, whilst shaping future commitments

From: A303 Sparkford to lichester <A303Sparkfordtollchester@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 November 2019 18:14

To: Bowling, Tom <Tom.Bowling@cadentgas.com>

Cc: A303 Sparkford to lichester <A303Sparkfordtolichester@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: TRO10036 - A303 Sparkford to lichester Dualling Project

Dear Sir

For information, I am forwarding the email below following the auto
response received dated 6 November 2019.

Regards

Dean Alford

Case Officer

National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1
6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National

Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.


mailto:tom.bowling@cadentgas.com
mailto:A303SparkfordtoIlchester@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7CA303SparkfordtoIlchester%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C1051586f98574d2ac8a908d76c5ca072%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637097017392504352&sdata=WeAYJy2MrAgq%2FyEl7z0PEQVAb7ARBlwbJdL8kIaV7Ho%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=02%7C01%7CA303SparkfordtoIlchester%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C1051586f98574d2ac8a908d76c5ca072%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637097017392504352&sdata=QcO5DlsVv7eEC26NV7WvcnUjSrGMr5j5B7GHdkyuqNw%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fhelp%2Fprivacy-and-cookie%2F&data=02%7C01%7CA303SparkfordtoIlchester%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C1051586f98574d2ac8a908d76c5ca072%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637097017392514329&sdata=DdtBwgQNEWDXyVttr1JJvk%2BHsxor2ZVP496N9HtROJY%3D&reserved=0

Dear Sir/ Madam
TR010036 - A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling Project
Your reference: SPIL-SP0034

Please follow the link below to view a letter issued by the Secretary of State
for Transport requesting comments from the Applicant and Other Addresses
on the Application for the proposed A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling
project.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR010036/TR010036-001538-
Consultation%?20letter%?20to%20Highways%20England.pdf

Please note the deadline for any responses is 26 November 2019.
Yours faithfully

A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling Scheme
National Infrastructure Planning

Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Email: A303Sparkfordtollchester@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate (Planning Inspectorate
casework and appeals)
Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/infrastructure (Planning Inspectorate's National

Infrastructure Planning portal)
Twitter: @PINSgov

From: Cashman, Vicky <vicky.cashman@cadentgas.com>

Sent: 06 November 2019 12:54

To: A303 Sparkford to llchester <A303Sparkfordtollchester@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Automatic reply: TRO10036 - A303 Sparkford to Illchester Dualling Project

I'm currently on maternity leave until December 2020.

For any land or planning related enquiries, please contact landservices@cadentgas.com

For DCO or Statutory Order enquiries and consultations ONLY, please contact

Tom.Bowling@cadentgas.com

Thank you
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This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The
content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any
attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from
this transmission. Cadent Gas Limited does not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this
address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

Cadent Gas Limited is a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales (registered
no. 10080864) with its registered office at Ashbrook Court, Prologis Park, Central Boulevard,
Coventry CV7 8PE.
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